The Glen Medical Practice

www.theglenmedicalpractice.co.uk e: chc.reception@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk t: 01236-737214 Central Health Centre North Carbrain Road Cumbernauld G67 1BJ Craigmarloch Medical Centre Auchinbee Way Cumbernauld G68 0EZ

Dear Patient,

Cholesterol is a fat or lipid carried around your body in the blood. Too much cholesterol can cause our arteries to become blocked and increase our risk of heart disease and stroke.

The Department of Health advises that adults should have a total cholesterol lower than 5mmol/L and LDL cholesterol lower than 3mmol/L. Your cholesterol has been found to be outside of the healthy range.

We use a calculator called QRISK, which takes into account certain factors and works out the risk of heart disease or stroke in the next 10 years – our Reception can give you this figure.

As your risk is **more than 10%**, ie greater than a 1 in 10 chance, current guidance is to lower your cholesterol using tablets called statins.

Attached is information for you to look at to help you decide whether you would want to take a statin. This medication would be for lifelong treatment. If you wish to start this medication, please make a review appointment with our Practice Nurse or Practice Pharmacist.

To also improve your cholesterol level, you should make healthy changes to your diet, including cutting down saturated fats, and increasing your level of physical activity.

Further information can be found at https://www.nhs.uk/conditions/statins/ or by booking an appointment with our Practice Nurse.

If you decide that you *do not wish to start a statin,* please arrange a further appointment with the Treatment room in **3 months** to repeat your cholesterol levels.

Yours sincerely

Yours sincerely,

The Glen Medical Practice

Statins

Information and advice for patients

What are statins?

Statins are a group of tablets which reduce the amount of cholesterol (a fatty substance) in the blood. If you have too much cholesterol in your blood it can build up on the walls of your arteries, causing them to become narrowed; this is called atherosclerosis. A high level of cholesterol in your blood also increases your risk of having a heart attack or stroke. The different statins are: simvastatin, pravastatin, atorvastatin, rosuvastatin and fluvastatin.

What is the benefit of taking statins?

The benefit of taking statins is that they reduce the amount of cholesterol in your blood because they block the action of the chemical which makes cholesterol. This helps to reduce atherosclerosis and reduces your risk of having a heart attack or stroke. Statins also reduce the risk of circulatory and heart problems in people who have atherosclerosis, even if their cholesterol is normal.

What are the risks of taking statins?

There is a risk you could experience some of the side-effects of statins. Possible side-effects include:

- headache
- pins and needles
- stomach pain
- bloating
- diarrhoea
- nausea (feeling sick) or vomiting
- a rash (this is rare)
- muscle pain, inflammation or weakness

If you experience any of these side-effects while taking statins please see your GP. There is a risk you could develop severe muscle damage from taking statins, however this is very rare. If you experience any unexpected muscle pain or weakness it is important to see your GP as soon as possible. There is also a risk that you could have an allergic reaction to statins, but this is rare.

What are the risks of not taking statins?

If you choose not to take statins your risk of having a heart attack or stroke will not be reduced.

Are there any alternatives to taking statins?

An alternative to taking statins is to take another medicine that lowers cholesterol such as ezetimibe or fibrates, however these are not suitable for everyone. Information and advice for patients.

Before taking statins

Before taking this medication please let your doctor or nurse know if you have any medical conditions or if you are pregnant or breastfeeding. You should also inform them of any other medications you are taking (particularly ciclosporin, diazole, gemfibrozil, amlodipine and diltiazem) as some types of statins may not be suitable for you.

Please make sure you read the manufacturer's information leaflet that comes with your statins before taking them.

The Glen Medical Practice

Central Health Centre: 01236-737214

North Carbrain Road Cumbernauld G67 1BJ Craigmarloch Medical Centre: 01236-780700 Auchinbee Way Cumbernauld G68 0EZ

www.theglenmedicalpractice.co.uk

email: chc.reception@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk

Dr Julie Mallon Dr Kareen Gallacher Dr Harbal S Bijral Dr Kathleen Gibbons Dr Mairi MacLeod

How to take statins

do not need to take it with food.

Your hospital doctor, GP or nurse will tell you how much statin you need to take. Make sure you only use the dose you have been prescribed and that your medication is not past the expiry date. Your body makes the most cholesterol during the night so it is best to take statins at bedtime. You

You will need to have a blood test shortly after you start taking statins to check the amount of cholesterol in your blood and that your liver is working properly. The amount of statin that you are told to take may change after this test. Your GP will do this blood test again once or twice a year to monitor your cholesterol level and liver function.

You can get a prescription for statins from your GP. You will need to take statins for life, as long as you do not experience any side-effects from taking them.

What happens if I miss a dose?

If you forget to take a dose, take it as soon as you remember. If you do not remember until the following day, skip the missed dose. Do not take two doses together to make up for a forgotten dose.

Precautions

Please tell any doctors or nurses treating you that you are taking statins.

If you are taking simvastatin you should avoid drinking grapefruit juice as this increases the level of the medicine in your blood, which can lead to you experiencing side-effects.

Storing statins

- Store your statins in their original packaging.
- Store them in a dry place, at room temperature and out of direct sunlight.
- Keep statins out of the sight and reach of children.

Symptoms to report

Please see your GP if you experience any unexpected muscle pains, cramps, tenderness or weakness while you are taking statins.

Is there anything else I can do to reduce my risk of having a heart attack or stroke?

Although taking statins will help reduce your risk of having a heart attack and stroke, there are also things that you can do to reduce your risk further:

- If you are overweight or obese lose weight; even a moderate amount of weight-loss will help.
- Eat a healthy balanced diet.
- Take regular exercise.
- If you are a smoker, stop smoking.
- If you have high blood pressure make sure this is treated.
- If you are diabetic make sure your blood sugar is well controlled.

Further information

If your need more information, experience any side effects or have any concerns about taking statins please speak to your local Pharmacist, Practice Nurse, Practice Pharmacist or GP.